Subject Access Request (Data Protection Act 2018 and UK GDPR)

From: Stephanie Hayden <stephanie.hayden@srhlaw.co.uk>

To:

Gengar <gengar@legalgengar.com>

Cc: Charles Knapper <ck@cwcsolicitors.co.uk>

Subject:  Subject Access Request (Data Protection Act 2018 and UK GDPR)
Date: Friday, 28 March 2025 6:44 AM

Size: 272 KB

28 March 2025

Dear Mr Heath

Subject Access Request (Data Protection Act 2018 and UK GDPR)

From your personal Twitter/X profile @LegalGengar, it is apparent that you hold out as a ‘Lawyer’ and
as someone running a ‘Law Firm’ (please see the attached screenshot). It appears that you run your
‘Law Firm’ as a sole trader. Plainly, you are a data controller for the purposes of the Data Protection
Act 2018 and UK GDPR.

In the circumstances, please accept this email as my formal Subject Access Request. | require you to
confirm whether or not you are processing personal data about me. Further, | require copies of any
and all data (whether electronic or “hard copy”) you are processing about me. If you dispute that you
are a data controller then | require you to explain why this is the position, given your public
assertions to be a ‘Lawyer’ running a ‘Law Firm’. Further, please confirm if you are registered with the
Information Commissioner and, if appropriate, explain the basis of any exemption.

You should ensure that you provide your response to me by 28 April 2025. If you fail to comply with
my request then | do have the option of applying to a court for an appropriate order.

This email is being copied to your solicitor, Mr Knapper, as a courtesy. As you might be aware,
Subject Access Requests need to be served directly on a data controller. Therefore, please forgive

me for needing to trouble you directly on this matter.

You can reply to me by return of email to stephanie.hayden@srhlaw.co.uk.

Yours sincerely

Stephanie R Hayden
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Investigative citizen journalist covering Internet fraud, grifts, and scams. “Stuffy
British lawfag”.

Pronouns: Gengar/gengar.
& Lawyer & Law Firm © The Internet (2 grift.watch Joined April 2022
390 Following  12.4K Followers



